Jeanann Dawson

From: Nick Holcomb

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 12:40 PM

To: Jeanann Dawson

Subject: RE: Residential Trade Application: Williams

Coats is good with it. Thanks for checking.
-Nick

From: Jeanann Dawson

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 12:32 PM

To: Nick Holcomb <nholcomb@coatsnc.org>
Subject: FW: Residential Trade Application: Williams

We received this application for a water softener system. Just want to check with you first.

Jeanann Dawson

Central Permitting Technician
Department of Development Services
Central Permitting Division

420 McKinney Pkwy

Lillington, NC 27546

Phone: 910-893-7525

Direct: 910-814-6421

Fax: 910-893-2793
jdawson@harnett.org

From: Courtney Carter <courtney@waterimprovementtechnologies.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 12:25 PM

To: Central Permitting <CentralPermiting@harnett.org>

Subject: Residential Trade Application: Williams

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




